McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Dean, Katie <Katie.Dean@dvn.com>

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 11:33 AM

To: Seth McMillan

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Case No. 20085: Devon/Chiles well - supplemental materials
Seth,

There are no overrides in the entire Bone Spring interval. The ownership information provided is the same for all depths.
Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Thank you,

Katie Dean
Landman

Devon Energy Corporation
333 W. Sheridan Avenue
Oklahoma City, OK 73102-5015
405 552 6659 Direct

405 245 7564 Mobile
katie.dean@dvn.com

devon

Devon - Internal

From: Seth McMillan <SMcMillan@montand.com>

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 12:25 PM

To: Dean, Katie <Katie.Dean@dvn.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Case No. 20085: Devon/Chiles well - supplemental materials

Katie — Please see below and advise accordingly. Thanks.

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD [mailto:Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us]

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 11:06 AM

To: Seth McMillan <SMcMillan@montand.com>; Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>
Cc: David Ortiz <DOrtiz@montand.com>

Subject: RE: Case No. 20085: Devon/Chiles well - supplemental materials

What about the entire Bone Spring interval, not just the 2" and 3™?

From: Seth McMillan <SMcMillan@montand.com>

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 10:48 AM

To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>; Brooks, David K, EMNRD
<DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>




Cc: David Ortiz <DOrtiz@montand.com>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Case No. 20085: Devon/Chiles well - supplemental materials

Examiner McMillan,

As reflected in Exhibit B to Katie Dean’s affidavit (Devon’s Exhibit 1), Devon found no overrides in the HSU.

Thanks,
Seth
: MONTGOMERY
" & ANDREWS
LAW FIRM

Seth C. McMillan

Attorney at Law

Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
325 Paseo de Peralta

Santa Fe, NM 87501

P. O. Box 2307

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307
T: (505) 986-2519

F: (505) 982-4289
smcmillan@montand.com

THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. UNLESS YOU ARE
THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR
DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE
RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO
smcmillan@montand.com AND DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU.

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD [mailto:Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us]

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 10:31 AM

To: Seth McMillan <SMcMillan@montand.com>; Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>
Cc: David Ortiz <DOrtiz@montand.com>

Subject: RE: Case No. 20085: Devon/Chiles well - supplemental materials

| am still not clear about overrides throughout the horizontal spacing unit.
Were they all notified?
Were there no overrides at all?

Mike

From: Seth McMillan <SMcMillan@montand.com>

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 10:17 AM

To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>; Brooks, David K, EMNRD
<DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>

Cc: Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD <KathleenA.Murphy@state.nm.us>; David Ortiz <DOrtiz@montand.com>
Subject: [EXT] Case No. 20085: Devon/Chiles well - supplemental materials

Examiner McMiillan,

Please find attached the following supplemental materials, to be filed today in Case No. 20085, per your request:



1. Devon Exhibit 5 — a visual breakdown showing WI ownership throughout Sections 21 and 28, including
ownership in the existing 2BS wellbore. Please let us know if you need anything more from Devon in this regard.

2. Devon Exhibit 6 — Amended Affidavit of Geologist Kenton Shaw, showing the ssTVD of wells in the vicinity, and
showing the specific locations of the wells shown in Mr. Shaw’s A-A’ cross-section. This affidavit is intended to
replace Devon’s previously-submitted Exhibit 2.

3. Devon Exhibit 7 — Amended Affidavit of Engineer Sheldon Moos, substituting the word “barrier” for the word
“baffle.” This change was suggested by the Examiner, but was also of course found by Mr. Moos to hold true on

the geologic evidence. This affidavit is intended to replace Devon’s previously-submitted Exhibit 3.

Please let me know if you need anything else in order to take this case under advisement.

Thanks,

Seth
MONTGOMERY
& ANDREWS
Law FIRM

Seth C. McMillan

Attorney at Law

Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
325 Paseo de Peralta

Santa Fe, NM 87501

P. O. Box 2307

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307
T: (505) 986-2519

F: (505) 982-4289
smcmillan@montand.com

THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. UNLESS YOU ARE
THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR
DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE
RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO
smcmillan@montand.com AND DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU.

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s),

are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,

retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return
e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.



